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Captain Pick’s Battery was stationed at Patridge
Island, with a detachment at Reed’s Point. Captain
Peters' Battery was stationed at the Martello tower,
Negrotown Point Battery (now Fort Dufferin), and at
Sand Cove St. John.

ST, JouN VOLUNTEER Batrarton, Lt Colonel Otty.

On the 1oth May, 1866, this battalion proceeded
to St. Andrews to relieve the 17th Regiment, as fol-
lows:

Lt. Colonel Otty, commanding; Captain D, Wilson, Acting
Major; Captains, T. Sullivan, H. Cummins, W', Scovil, John 8.

Hall, Charles Campbeil, James R. Macshane, John B, Wilmot;
Adjutant, Captain J. V. Thurgar; Surgeon, S, Z. Farle; Quarter-

master, Captain F. P. Robinson; Paymaster, Captain H. Millett.

This battalion was relieved at St. Andrews by a
detachment H. M.’s 15th Regiment, Colonel Grierson
and Captain Hallowes, 1st June, and returned to St.
John on that day, continuing on active service until the
3oth June, 1866,

YORK CouNTY BATTALION, one Company, Major E. Simonds.

This Company proceeded to St. Andrews April 4,
1866.  Colonel Anderson commanded the force called
in out the west of the province, Major C. Willis that at
St. Andrews until the arrival of Major General Sir Hast-
ings Doyle, April 20, 1866, and Lieut.-Colonel J-
Inches commanded the force at St. Stephen.

CHARLOTTE COUNTY  MILITIA—IST BATTALION, St. AN-
DREWS. Two Companics, Major B. R, Stephenson, Captain
E. S. Polley. April 4, 1866,

28D BATTALION, ST, GEORGE; L. Colonel D, Wetmore.
Two Companies, Captains J. Bogue and J. Bolton. April 20, 1866.

IRD BATTALION, WESTERN ISLANDS; Lt Colonel Rrown.
Three Companies, Captains L. Byron, A. Lloyd and J. Grew.
April 3, 1866.

4TH BATTALION, ST, STEPHEN: LU Colonel J. Inches.
Three Companies, Captains T. J. Smith, W. A. Murchie and
J. W McAdam.  Apsil 11, 1866.

In addition to the above, two Battalions of Home
Guards were formed in Carleton County, under Com-
mand of Lieut.-Colonels Baird and Tupper, respec-
tively.



